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Ref. No.-DDUKry20l 61 3 3+ Date: February 9, 2016

To.,

The Director,
Board of College and University Development
Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad

Sub: Meeting of Ad-Hoc Board of Studies, Bachelor of Vocation (B.VOC)

Dear Sir.

In reference to the above, I would like to ask for your kind attention towards the fact that as
per guidelines of University Grants Commission, New Delhi, the curriculum for Bachelor in
VocatiorV Diploma in Vocation has to be revised periodically in consultation with local industry
bodies.

Accordingly, rneeting of Ad-FIoc Board of Studies, Bachelor in Vocation (B.VOC) at
Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University is held every six months for necessary
revi sion/framing of curriculum.

At present, we need to hold a meeting in context of the fbllowing -
(i) Framing of curriculum: Semester II of B. Voc and D.Voc program (Ind. Automation).
(ii) Framing of curriculum: Semester II of B. Voc program (Automobile).
(iii) Framing of curriculum: Semester IV of B. Voc program (Automobile).
(i") Framing of curriculum: Semester VI of B. Voc program (Ind. Automation and Automobile)
(v) Revision of curriculum: Semester IV of B. Voc program ( Ind. Automation)

In purview of above, I will be highly obliged if you could kindly extend your consent to
arrange the meeting at the earliest.

I look forward to have your esteemed cooperation,

Thanking you in anticipation,

Best Regards,

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada Universitv.
Aurangabad
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